Attachment 033     Industry Question and Answer

Amendment 0006

22 April 2004


1. Question: The response to question number 15 issued with Amendment 0005 indicates that CLIN’s transitioning from CPFF to CPAF will transition in Option Year 2.  Understanding that corporations have profit objectives that must be met for their management and shareholders, will the Government provide any further data regarding how this transition will be incorporated?  Is there an Award Fee Plan that can be issued such that bidders can evaluate this plan to assure that profit objectives can be met beginning in Option Year 2?

1. Answer: The Government is developing an Award Fee Plan based upon the Criteria in Attachment 5. An Award Fee Plan will be issued in Amendment 0007 on or about 27 April 2004.  As per DFARS 216.405-2 offerors should bid a base fee from 0 to 3%. Additionally offerors will then bid an award fee amount that will incentivize the contractor to excel.  The Award Fee Pool will be based on total cost of the following CLIN’s for Camp Arifjan only: Maintenance, Supply and Base Operations.  CEB-IZ will be Fixed Fee and therefore not included.  The Government staffing levels currently at Camp Arifjan are constantly changing as are the requirements. It is the Government’s intent to finalize the Award Fee plan in Option Year One with Contractor input as requirements and staffing levels stabilize.

2. Question: Discussions of CLIN 1006AB (Travel Expense for Liaison Position) (Paragraph IV. Cost Volume Information, B.4.e.) indicates that bidders should plan 4 trips per year for the Liaison person from Kuwait to Rock Island.  This seems backward in that with the position in Rock Island, it would seem that the travel should be from Rock Island to Kuwait.  Is this a typo or is there some intent for the Liaison position other than what is expressed in the RFP, with the Liaison person permanently assigned in Rock Island with occasional TDY’s to the Middle East?

2. Answer: Language in Amendment 0006 has been revised to read that bidders should plan 4 trips, 1 per quarter, for 1 person, from Rock Island, IL (HQ AFSC) to Kuwait.  Liaison will be permanently assigned in Rock Island, IL with occasional TDY’s to the Middle East.

3. Question: Reference Attachment 032, question 2, the answer to the use of Local Nationals and Third Country Nationals first states, NO, but then only addresses TCNs.  Are we correct to assume that Local Nationals (LNs) cannot be used on the CEB-IZ Task Order?

3. Answer: Foreign Nationals (FNs) Local Nationals (LNs) and Third Country Nationals (TCNs); language has used interchangeably; however, at this time, for bidding purposes only, Local Nationals will not be used on the CEB-IZ Task Order.

4. Question: Will the Government provide an initial supply stockage for Class II, IIIP, IV, VII and IX or will the successful offeror initiate supply requisitions for the initial stockage?

4. Answer: For the CEB-IZ effort offerors are not asked to price initial supply.  For Camp Arifjan, Kuwait the Government will provide the initial supply.  

5. Question: If the initial supply stockage is to Government ordered, when might such a delivery be expected?

5. Answer: See answer to question number 4.

6. Question: For CEB-IZ, will the Government provide the following:

A. Sanitary Services 

B. Garbage/waste/debris service

C. Water transport and storage on CEB-IZ

D. Electricity

E. Fuel

F. Communications other than those on CEB-IZ

G. Security, including perimeter security, 24/7 manning of entry control points and control towers

H. Mail Service

I. Fire Protection

J. Food Service

6. Answer: The Government is to provide is G: Security, including perimeter security, 24/7 manning of entry control points and control towers.  The answers to these questions do not effect the CEB-IZ cost proposal.  The RFP provides the staffing and facility investment numbers, attachment 29 and attachment 30, respectively.

7. Question: How will payments be made under the FFP CLIN(s) (i.e. progress payments, partial payments, milestone payments)?

7. Answer: Progress payments, partial payments, milestone payments will not be used.  Payments will be made per monthly invoices.

8. Question: Understanding that the CLIN for the Controlled Access Website (CLIN 1004AB) will be exercised on day 61, are the costs associated with establishing this website to be included in the transition CLIN in order to have the website operational on day 61 or does work on the website begin at the award of this CLIN?

8. Answer: The Website shall be operational at day 61.  The cost should be included in the transition CLIN to ensure operations begin on day 61.

9. Question: Attachment 27, Statement of Work for Combat Equipment Battalion-Iraq, Paragraph 2.4, Hours of Operations, requires a standard workweek of 48 hours (6 days 8 hours per day).  Attachment 032, Industry Q&As, answer to question 26 states “Operations will run a simple 8-hour shift, for five days a week, total of 40 hours per week.” Section L.IV.B.4.h CLIN 1010AA-Operations Support references a 40-hour workweek for CEB-IZ.  Should offerors propose on a 40 hour or 48 hour workweek?

9. Answer: Attachment 027, SOW for CEB-IZ, paragraph 2.4, Hours of Operations, language has been revised to reflect, for bidding purposes, operations will run a simple 8-hour shift, for five days a week for a total of 40 hours per week.

10. Question: References: 

A. Section L-1.I.J.1, CEB-IZ SOW, page 17 of 32, which states, “For pricing purposes, offerors should assume all material is purchased through the Government Supply System.”  

B. Section L-1.III, Technical/Management Information for CEB-IZ, 2., page 22 of 32, which provides the assumption that facilities are funded at $50,000,000. 

C. Attachment 30 titled Facility Cost.  The third bullet, Maintenance Facilities, lists Maintenance Bays, 25 ton crane, special tooling test equipment, standard equipment, vehicle was, paint/blast booth, Allied Trades, Arms Room, commel and admin area.  

D. Attachment 32, question 1 and Government answer. The Government states that “Where CEB-IZ will be located and when, what work will be performed, or what type/quantity of equipment if CEB-IZ option will be executed are still unanswered questions.”  

Based upon reference A and reference C it appears that the cost for tools (e.g. jacks, workbenches, welding equipment, lubrication units, etc and property (such as desks, chairs, computers, storage bins, forklifts, preservation equipment, etc. to outfit an equipment maintenance and storage activity is included in the “plug” figure of $50 million for the facility cost (reference B).YES In attachment 32 the response to the first question the Government states that what equipment will be maintained/stored and what work will be accomplished is undetermined at this time.  To develop a realistic tool and property listing to support and equipment maintenance and storage facility it is necessary to know what is to be maintained and the approximate quantity. Yes, but not for bid and proposal. Based upon references A-D above is it the Government’s intention that the “plug” cost of $50 million includes tools and property to outfit an equipment maintenance and storage facility? Yes.
10. Answer: See bolded answers in above paragraph.

11. Question: If the above referenced $50 million does not include the cost for tools and equipment, will the Government provide a “plug” number for pricing purposes so all offerors are bidding to the same standard?

11. Answer: See answer in above question.

12. Question: Reference Amendment 0005, Section G, Page 13 of 32, Allowable Costs: Te first paragraph states, “Subject to the cost ceilings as set forth in the funding order, the contractor will be reimbursed all allowable and reasonable costs that the Government is legally and/or obligated to pay and incurs through the performance of services ordered under this arrangement.  The contractor will bill only the costs it incurs and an administrative charge not to exceed 3% without realizing a profit.”  Please confirm that this statement applies only to CLINs 1006AB through 5006AB, Travel for Liaison Support and CLINs 1007 through 5007 CAP/CAS.

12. Answer: This section has been removed.

13. Question: Reference Amendment 005, Section G, Page 13 of 32, Allowable Costs: The first paragraph states,  “Subject to the cost ceilings as set forth in the funding order, the contractor will be reimbursed all allowable and reasonable costs that the Government is legally and/or obligated to pay and incurs through the performance of services ordered under this arrangement.  The contractor will bill only the costs it incurs and an administrative charge not to exceed 3% without realizing a profit.” Please confirm the 3% limitation on the administrative charge stated in the above paragraph.

13. Answer: This section has been removed.

14. Question: Will Volume I and Volume II remain at a 35-page limit?

14. Answer: Yes, the page limit for Volume I and Volume II will remain at 35 pages.

15. Question: Reference Attachment 18.  After reviewing directions for the Total Cost Database and Attachment 18 it is not clear whether the contractor can insert Rows for all of the cost elements for each CLIN or if this is a summary sheet of all costs for the CLIN.  Please clarify.

15. Answer: It is a summary sheet of all the costs for each CLIN and performance year.  The cost elements are listed across the top so it will not be necessary for the offerors to insert any rows.  

16. Question: Reference Camp Arifjan CLINs, Reference Amendment 0005, page 16 of 32, l. Basic Contract Award: Reference page 16 of 32, Amendment 0005: “The basic contract award shall consist of Contract Line Item Numbers (CLINs) 0001AA and 0001AB for a 2-month (60 day) Transition Planning and Execution effort; 0001AC for Transition Phase-Out and CLIN 0008 for the accompanying Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL).  All other CLINs consisting of Maintenance Operations, Supply Operations, Medical Operations, Information Management, Base Operations, Controlled Access Website, Liaison Support, CAP/CAS, CEB-IZ Operations, CEB-IZ Facilities and accompanying CDRLs are included in the 10 remaining months of the base year and are included as four-single year evaluated options through FY 2009.  Basic contract award will consist of Maintenance and Supply Services at Camp Arifjan, Kuwait, Maintenance and Supply Services at CEB-IZ should it come to fruition, and Liaison Support at HQ AFSC at an amount NTE $150,000.00 per base year and 4 option years awarded to the primary awardee as a minimum.  Section and third awardee will be awarded as a minimum, Liaison Support at HQ AFSC at an amount NTE $150,000.00 per bas year and 4 option years. 

Please clarify which CLINs are to be priced for Camp Arifjan.  The Maintenance and Supply CLINs are x001, Maintenance Operations x002, Supply Operations.  However the basis for the pricing of the other CLINs (for example Base Operations as discussed on page 17 of 32 of the RFP) refers to Camp Arifjan.  Will all other CLINs less 0001AA, 0001AB, 0001AC and CLIN 0008 and the CLINs designated as Camp Arifjan CLINs be on a Task Order competitive basis?

16. Answer: For Camp Arifjan, Kuwait, the following CLINs should be priced: Maintenance Operations, Supply Operations, Medical Operations, CAP/CAS, Information Management, Base Operations, Liaison Support, and Controlled Access Website.  For CEB-IZ the following CLINs should be priced: CEB-IZ Operations, CEB-IZ Facilities, CEB-IZ Operations ODCs. 

17. Question: Section L instructions for Volumes I and II specify Courier New 10 font. Courier New 10 font, while readable, is a "fat type" and awkward to apply in figures/tables. Normally, solicitations require one type size for text (10 or 12 point) and permit a lesser version (8 point or "readable") for figures/tables. Is 8 point type in Courier New or a similar (readable) face (Arial/Swiss) acceptable for figures/tables?

17. Answer: Yes.
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